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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  City Planning Commission, Committee of the Whole 

FROM: Hilary Dvorak, Principal Planner, (612) 673-2639 

DATE: June 12, 2014 

SUBJECT:  Riverton 
 

The applicant owns the existing Chateau building located at 425 13th Avenue Southeast and the existing 
Riverton building located at 1227 4th Street Southeast. The applicant is proposing to demolish the 
existing Riverton building, re-plat the existing properties into two new lots (keeping the existing access 
easements over them) and build a new 6-story, 66-unit residential building with ground floor commercial 
space. 

The land use applications have been submitted and the project is tentatively schedule for the July 14, 
2014, City Planning Commission meeting.  The required land use applications include: 
 
Riverton: 
 

Rezoning of 1227 4th St SE from R5 to OR3 
Setback variances of the front yard along 4th St SE, the front yard along 13th Ave SE and the 
north interior side yard 
Variance to increase the size of the retail space over 2,000 square feet 
Parking variance from 66 to 30 
Sign variance to allow 3 wall signs over 14 feet in height 
Site plan review  
Preliminary and final plat 

 
Chateau: 
 

Variance to increase the FAR from 3.5 to 5.0 
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